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Attn:  Luke Gladwish (luke.gladwish@ctpg.com.au)

15/12/2021

Dear Ms Knott,
Loreto Normanhurst School Redevelopment (SSD 8996)
Community Consultative Commitee, Condition C11

| refer to your submission dated 13 December 2021 providing an update on the establishment of
the Community Consultative Commitee (CCC) in accordance with condition C11 for the Loreto
Normanhurst School (SSD 8996).

| note that the submission:
e details the activities undertaken to establish the CCC;
e outlines the benefits of commencing the construction works for substages 1, 2 and 3

across the Christmas school holiday shut-down period; and
e has been submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of any construction
works at the site.

Following the Department's appointment of an Independent Chairperson for the CCC, letter
dated 6 December 2021, and the steps taken by the Applicant to establish the CCC for the
school, the Department does not object to a Construction Certificate being issued by the
Certifying Authority (provided the relevant consent requirements are met) for conducting
substages 1, 2 and 3 works as per the approved staging report dated 10 December 2021 for the
project.

It is expected that you will establish the CCC as soon as possible and any extension to the delay
may result in compliance action.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely
/Ws,k
Jake Shackleton
Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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